
MISCELLANEOUS TEXT  (FEC Form 99) 
 

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)              FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 

 

Mailing Address 

 

City    State     ZIP Code  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   
********************************************************************************************************************************************************************************** 

October 28, 2024 
 
Mr. Ryan Furman 
Sr. Campaign Finance & Reviewing Analyst 
Reports Analysis Division 
Federal Election Commission 
1050 First Street, NE 
Washington, D.C. 20463 
 
IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: C00828541 
REFERENCE: August Monthly Report (07/01/2024 - 07/31/2024) 
 
Dear Mr. Furman, 
 
This statement is in response to the Commission's letter to the Committee dated September 22, 2024, regarding four (4) 
items disclosed on the above-referenced report (the 'Original Report'). 
 
First, the Commission's letter requests clarification regarding two hundred forty-six (246) contributors disclosed on 
the Original Report that appear to exceed federal contribution limits. The following actions have been taken: 
 
- One hundred seventy-seven (177) of the listed contributors' contributions were returned to a joint fundraising 
committee ('JFC') in which the Committee participates for proper allocation. The relevant information will be reflected 
on a subsequent report. 
- Sixty-three (63) of the listed contributors' contributions were properly and timely redesignated, as will be reflected 
on a subsequent report or in the amended report being filed contemporaneously with this response. 
- Contributions from five (5) of the listed contributors were refunded or charged back properly and timely. This will be 
reflected in a subsequent report. 
- One of the listed contributors is actually two different donors with the same name. 
 
Second, regarding the receipt of anonymous contributions that exceed $50, the Committee has since obtained the full 
information of the contributors, which will be disclosed on the amended report being filed contemporaneously with this 
response. 
 
Third, with respect to the non-federal committees listed, the Committee has safeguards in place to ensure these 
committees used permissible funds for their contributions. The Committee has confirmed that these non-federal committees 
used federally permissible funds. 
 
Fourth, regarding contributions that appear to have been received after the primary election but designated for the 
primary, these contributions were received prior to the primary. The dates have been corrected in the amended report 
being filed contemporaneously with this response. 
 
Please feel free to contact us if you have any further questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
Bradley T. Crate 
Treasurer
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